
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Dr Helen Paterson, Chief Executive 

County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF 
T: 0345 600 6400 

www.northumberland.gov.uk   
    
 

 Your ref:  
Our ref:  
Enquiries to: Heather Bowers 
Email: 
Heather.Bowers@northumberland.gov.uk 
Tel direct: 07873 700 976 
Date: 01 November 2023 

 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING HEARING to be held in 
COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNTY HALL on THURSDAY, 9 NOVEMBER 2023 at 2.00 PM.  

Yours faithfully 

 

 
 
 
Chief Executive 
 

 

To Licensing Hearing members as follows:- 

T Cessford, C Humphrey, M Swinbank and A Wallace 

 



 
Licensing Hearing, 9 November 2023 

AGENDA 
 

PART I 
 

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda 
will be dealt with in public. 

 
  

1.   ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE MEETING 
 

 
 
2.   DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS 

 
Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests, 
members are required where a matter arises at a meeting;  
  

a.     Which directly relates to Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (‘DPI’) as 
set out in Appendix B, Table 1 of the Code of Conduct, to disclose 
the interest, not participate in any discussion or vote and not to 
remain in room. Where members have a DPI or if the matter 
concerns an executive function and is being considered by a 
Cabinet Member with a DPI they must notify the Monitoring Officer 
and arrange for somebody else to deal with the matter. 

 
b.     Which directly relates to the financial interest or well being of a 

Other Registrable Interest as set out in Appendix B, Table 2 of the 
Code of Conduct to disclose the interest and only speak on the 
matter if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the 
meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion  or vote 
on the matter and must not remain the room. 

 
c. Which directly relates to their financial interest or well-being  (and is not  

DPI) or the financial well being of a relative or close associate, to declare 
the interest and members may only speak on the matter if members of the 
public are also allowed to speak. Otherwise, the member must not take 
part in discussion or vote on the matter and must leave the room. 

 
d. Which affects the financial well-being of the member, a relative or close 

associate or a body included under the Other Registrable Interests column 
in Table 2, to disclose the interest and apply the test set out at paragraph 
9 of Appendix B before deciding whether they may remain in the meeting. 

 
e. Where Members have or a Cabinet Member has an Other Registerable 

Interest or Non Registerable Interest in a matter being considered in 
exercise of their executive function, they must notify the Monitoring Officer 
and arrange for somebody else to deal with it.  

 
NB Any member needing clarification must 
contact monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk.  Members are referred 
to the Code of Conduct which contains the matters above in full. Please 
refer to the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter. 
 
 
 

 

 

mailto:monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk


 
Licensing Hearing, 9 November 2023 

3.   REPORT  OF THE HEAD OF PUBLIC PROTECTION 
 
To determine an application for a premises licence from Gosschalks 
Solicitors on behalf of Alliance Holdings Limited in respect of Martins, 1 
Sanderson Arcade, Morpeth, NE61 1NS. 
 
The applicant has applied for the licensable activity of the supply of alcohol 
off the premises from 06:00 – 23:00 Monday to Sunday. 
 
Three objections have been received from interested parties on the 
grounds of: - 
 
• The prevention of crime & disorder 
• Public nuisance 
• Public safety 
• The protection of children from harm 
 
 

(Pages 1 
- 42) 



 

Licensing Hearing, Thursday, 9 November 2023 

IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE: 
  

● Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussed or as soon as it 
becomes apparent to you. 

● Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.  

Name:   Date of meeting:  

Meeting:  

Item to which your interest relates: 

 

Nature of Interest i.e. either disclosable pecuniary interest (as defined by Table 1 of Appendix B to 
the Code of Conduct, Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest (as defined by 
Appendix B to Code of Conduct) (please give details):  
 

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?  
 

Yes - ☐ No - ☐ 
 

 



 

Licensing Hearing, Thursday, 9 November 2023 

Registering Interests 
 
Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you must register 
with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 1 (Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register details of your other personal interests which fall 
within the categories set out in Table 2 (Other Registerable Interests). 
 
“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of 
your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below. 
 
"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or 
a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners. 
 
1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28 days of becoming 

aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered interest, notify the Monitoring Officer. 

2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the councillor, or a person 
connected with the councillor, being subject to violence or intimidation. 

3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with the reasons why 
you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer agrees they will withhold the interest 
from the public register. 

Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest 
 

4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not participate in any discussion or 
vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If 
it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an 
interest. 

Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate and vote on a 
matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is being 
considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the 
Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart 
from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests 
 

6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of 
one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You 
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but 
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the 
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to 
disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests 
 

7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being 
(and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a financial interest or well-being of 
a relative or close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in 
any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted 
a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 



 
Licensing Hearing, 9 November 2023 

 
8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects – 

a. your own financial interest or well-being; 

b. a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate; or 

c. a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests as set 
out in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain 
in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied 

9. Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well- being: 

a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the 
ward affected by the decision and; 

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect 
your view of the wider public interest  

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the 
meeting. Otherwise, you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and 
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.  
 
If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter to be 
considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, 
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the 
matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 



 

 

 1 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

REPORT OF THE HEAD 
OF PUBLIC PROTECTION 

 
Licensing Act 2003 

 
1. SYNOPSIS  

 
To determine an application for a premises licence from Gosschalks Solicitors on 
behalf of Alliance Holdings Limited in respect of Martins, 1 Sanderson Arcade, 
Morpeth, NE61 1NS. 
 
The applicant has applied for the licensable activity of the supply of alcohol off the 
premises from 06:00 – 23:00 Monday to Sunday. 
 
Three objections have been received from interested parties on the grounds of: - 
 

• The prevention of crime & disorder 

• Public nuisance 

• Public safety 

• The protection of children from harm 
 

2. DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION  
 

Having considered the report, all relevant representations and verbal submissions 
from those persons entitled to speak at the hearing; the Sub-committee is required 
to make its determination in respect of the application at the conclusion of the 
hearing. 

 In this case, the sub-Committee may: 

 

1) Grant the licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the Sub-committee 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. All 
conditions should be precise and capable of being interpreted and applied by 
the applicant.  

(Conditions may be modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new 
condition is added) 

and 

Any mandatory condition under section 19 of the Act be included in the 
licence 

2) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

 2 

3) To reject the application if it is not possible to promote one or more of the 
licensing objectives by any other means. 

 
Members are reminded that they may only attach additional conditions: 
 

● In respect of those matters that are subject to the application and in respect 
of which a relevant representation has been made; and 

● that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 

3. LICENSING OBJECTIVES AND AIMS 
 

Legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of the four statutory objectives 
 which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. 
 

An application for a premises licence must be considered on whether the licence 
holder can demonstrate that the licence will not create any issues in relation to the 

 licensing objectives.  
 

The licensing objectives being: - 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder - relating to any crime, disorder or anti-
social behaviour at the premises or related to the management of the premises.  
 
• Public safety - relating to the safety of the public on the premises, i.e., fire safety, 
electrical circuitry, lighting, building safety or capacity, and first aid. 
 
• The prevention of public nuisance - relating to issues such as hours of operation, 
noise emanating from the premises, vibrations, lighting and litter. 
 
• The protection of children from harm - relating to protecting children from the 
activities carried out on the premises whilst they are there. The law already provides 
special protections for children under 18 to buy alcohol. 
 
Members are reminded that each objective is of equal importance. There are no  

 other statutory licensing objectives, therefore the promotion of the four objectives is 
 a paramount consideration at all times. 
 
4. Appeals  

If the applicant, responsible authority or interested party who may have made a 
representation is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee in 
respect of: 

● the decision to grant the licence or any part of it as set out in the attached 
document, or 

● failure to exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities requested, 
or  

● the decision to impose the specified conditions, or 
● failure to modify or attach different or additional conditions appropriate for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives. 

Page 2



 

 3 

 

They may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within the period of twenty-one  days 
beginning with the day on which they receive formal written notification of the 
determination. 

 
5. CONSULTATION   

 
In accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations 
made there under, the applicant has undertaken the following consultation in 
respect of the application: 

 
A copy of the application has been sent to all Responsible Authorities as defined in 
the Licensing Act 2003 Section 13 (4). 
 
A notice setting out details of the application has been displayed at the premises for 
a minimum period of 28 consecutive days starting on the day after the application 
was received by the licensing authority. 
 
By publishing a notice in a local newspaper on at least one occasion during the 
period of 10 working days starting the day after the application was received by the 
licensing authority. 
 

6. REPORT 
 
 Background  
 

On the 14th September 2023, an application was received from Gosschalks 
Solicitors on behalf of Alliance Holdings Limited in respect of Martins, 1 Sanderson 
Arcade, Morpeth, NE61 1NS. 
 
The applicant has applied for the licensable activity of the supply of alcohol off the 
premises from 06:00 – 23:00 Monday to Sunday. A copy of the application is 
attached as Appendix A with the plan of the premises and the licensing objectives 
conditions attached as Appendix B. 
 
Three representations (Appendix C) have been received from interested parties on 
the grounds of: - 
  

• The prevention of crime & disorder  

• Public nuisance  

• Public safety  

• The protection of children from harm 
 

7.  Details of Representations  

Representations objecting to the application: 

Responsible Authorities    
 

Page 3



 

 4 

Chief Officer of Police     None 
 
The Fire Authority      None  
 
Body Responsible for Health and  
Safety Enforcement      None 
 
Local Planning Authority    None 
 
Body Responsible for Minimising or     
Preventing the Risk of Pollution of the  
Environment or of Harm to Human Health  None 
 
Northumberland Area Child  
Protection Committee     None 
 
Trading Standards Authority    None 
 
Interested Parties       Appendix C 
 
Representations in support of the application  None 

 
8. Licensing Policy 

      Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates 

Introduction      3.1 – 3.1.6 

 Premises Licences - applications   Schedule 2 

 Decision making process    Schedule 5 

         The Prevention of Crime and Disorder   Appendix A 

         Public Safety      Appendix B 

 The Prevention of Public Nuisance   Appendix C 

         The Protection of Children from Harm   Appendix D 

 

9. Guidance – Licensing Act 2003 – Section 182  

In considering the application, Elected Members are also directed to have regard to 
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; specifically: 

 

Section 2 - The Licensing objectives    2.1 – 2.31 

Section 8 – Applications for premises licences   8.28 – 8.32 

8.66 – 8.69 

      Section 9 – Determining applications    9.3 – 9.10 

9.41 - 9.43 

Page 4



 

 5 

Section 10 – Conditions attached to premises licences  10.1 – 10.68 

 

10. BACKGROUND PAPERS  
 

Appendix A Application for a premises licence 
Appendix B  Plan of premises and conditions 
Appendix C Objections from Interested Parties 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 and secondary legislation there under 
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  
 

11. CONTACT OFFICER(S) 
 

This report has been prepared by Heather Gebbie, Senior Licensing Officer 
heather.gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk   

Page 5

mailto:heather.gebbie@northumberland.gcsx.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

A



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in 
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.  

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic 
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder 
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK 
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but 
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport, 
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage 
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one 
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and 
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided 
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman 
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



W
all's Vista 12
ice-cream

TEFCOLD
CHILLER
FSC 1450
600 x 650

1845 HIGH

FRAMEC
CHILLER
975 x 585
2010 HIGH

LUCOZADE VIZELA
UPRIGHT INTEGRAL

CHILLER
1300x800
2150 HIGH

LUCOZADE VIZELA
UPRIGHT INTEGRAL

CHILLER
1300x800
2150 HIGH

W
CO₂

C
AM

C
AM

CAM

CAM

S A L E S   F L O O R

only scaled on

A3

Wm MORRISON SUPERMARKETS LTD
Property & Development Division

Hilmore House, Gain Lane, Bradford, BD3 7DL
Tel: 0845 611 6000

1:100Scale:

327 Sq. Ft.

1152-SK3-BWSL-001

1.  FIRE SAFETY RELATED SIGNS AND NOTICES 
ARE TO THE HEALTH AND SAFETY (SAFETY 
SIGNS & SIGNALS) REGULATIONS ACT 1996. 
THOSE THAT COMPLY TO BS 5499, PART 1, 
1990 ALSO COMPLY

3.  FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT IS TO COMPLY 
WITH EUROPEAN STANDARDS BS EN3 AND BS 
7863

NOTES:

4.  COUNTER HEIGHT 965MM

1.  FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT & ALL OF THE       
REQUIREMENTS OF THE FIRE SERVICE WILL BE 
INCORPORATED & WILL BE PROVIDED TO 
COMPLY WITHE THE EUROPEAN STANDARDS

3.  ALL FLOOR DISPLAYS TO A HEIGHT OF 1.5M

2.  ALL WALL/PERIMETER FIXTURES TO A 
HEIGHT OF 2.1M

No. BSEN3 & BS7863.

2.  ILLUMINATED "EXIT" SIGNS ARE TO 
CONFORM TO BS2560

FIRE STANDARDS:

F.A.

W

co2

F

F.P.
F.D.

CAM

EMERGENCY LIGHTING

FIRE EXIT SIGNS

FIRE EXIT SIGN WITH DIRECTIONAL ARROW

FIRE EXIT SIGN WITH RUNNING MAN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER - WATER

FIRE EXTINGUISHER - CO2

FIRE EXTINGUISHER - FOAM

FIRE BELL/SOUNDER

SMOKE DETECTOR

BREAK GLASS POINT

FIRE ALARM PANEL

FIRE DOOR

FIRE ACTION SIGNAGE

SECURITY CAMERA
(FIRE EXTINGUISHER SIGNAGE TO BE 
PROVIDED AT EACH LOCATION)

FIRE SIGNAGE:

Morpeth Bus Station, Sanderson Arcade, Morpeth, Northumberland NE61 1NS

MORPETH BUS STATION

P
age 25

B



Conditions 

CCTV shall be provided on the premises and shall be kept in good working order. 

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will be trained in accordance with the premises licence 
holder's training procedures. 

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will receive suitable training (including refresher 
training) in relation to the proof of age "Challenge 25" scheme to be applied on the premises.  
The following forms of identification are acceptable: photo driving licence, passport, proof of 
age standards scheme (PASS) card and Military ID and any other locally or nationally approved 
form of identification. 

All checkout operators will operate a refusal log. 

The premises licence holder undertakes ongoing risk assessments in order to comply with 
Health & Safety Legislation. 

Till prompts are in use at the store. 

Page 26



Page 27

C



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42


	Agenda
	Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest
	Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests
	Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

	3 REPORT  OF THE HEAD OF PUBLIC PROTECTION
	Martins App A
	Martins App B
	Martins App C




